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 FREDERICK Baptised:  17 June 1855             Died:  5 June 1916   
 

MONUMENTAL  MASON 

 

FRANK  Baptised:  30 August 1874    Died: 7 November 1927 

 

HEADMASTER - STOWELL SCHOOL 
 



The  DERBYSHIRE  Family 

 

 
 

 

In loving memory of 

FREDERICK DERBYSHIRE 

died June 5th 1916 aged 61yrs. 

Requiescat in Pace 

Also of MARGARET ANNE 

wife of the above 

who died  Dec. 20th 1930, aged 75 yrs. 

 

   

 
 

 

 

 

In loving memory of 

FRANK the dearly loved husband 

of FLORENCE DERBYSHIRE of Monton 

and late head master of Stowell Memorial 

School, Salford. 

At rest November 7th 1927. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Also ERNEST infant son of 

FREDERICK & MARGARET A. 

DERBYSHIRE 

died March 6th 1888 aged 5 mths. 

For of such is the kingdom of heaven 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Also of FLORENCE 

wife of FRANK DERBYSHIRE 

who passed away 

Nov. 2nd 1952. (f805) 

 

 

 

FREDERICK  DERBYSHIRE 



Baptised: 17 June 1855 at St. Mark's, the son of Samuel and Ann Derbyshire. 

 
1861 census: Village (near Mill Brow), Worsley. 

Samuel Derbyshire  Head M 30 Clerk of Works  b. Worsley 

Ann    Wife M 30 Dress Maker   b. Winton 

Walter    Son    9 Scholar   b. Worsley 

Frederick   Son    5 

Eunice    Daur.    3 

Heber    Son    2 

Agnes    Daur.    5 mo. 

+ 1 servant. 

 

1871 census: 101 Mill Brow, Worsley. 

Samuel Derbyshire  Head M  40 Parish Clerk and Master Mason 

Ann    Wife M 40 

Walter    Son S 19 Merchant's Office (Apprentice) 

Frederick    Son  15 Mason (Apprentice) 

Eunice    Daur.  13 Pupil Teacher 

Heber    Son  12 Scholar 

Agnes    Daur.  10 Scholar 

Gertrude   Daur.    8 Scholar 

Joseph    Son    7 Scholar 

Beatrice   Daur.    5 Scholar 

Frank     Son    2 

 

Frederick and Margaret Ann had 3 sons: 

 Frank, who was baptised at St. Mark's on 30 August 1874. 

 Ernest, born 5 October 1887 and baptised at St.Mark's on 6 November 1887 (died 6 March   

  1888 aged 5 months). 

 Eric, born 20 June 1890 and baptised at St.Mark's on 12 July 1890.  

 

 

 

 

1881 census: 377 Worsley Road, Winton. 



Frederick Derbyshire Head M 25 Stonemason 

Margaret Ann  Wife M 26 

Frank    Son    6 Scholar  

 

 

1891 census: 383 Worsley Road, Winton. 

Frederick Derbyshire Head M 35 Mason    b. Worsley 

Margaret Ann  Wife M 36     b. Winton 

Frank    Son S 16 Pupil Teacher School  b. Worsley 

Eric    Son    9 mo.     b. Winton 

 
1901 census: 383 Worsley Road, Winton. 

Frederick Derbyshire Head M 45 Monumental Mason 

Margaret Anne  Wife M 46  

Frank    Son S 26 School Master 

Eric     Son  10 

 
1911 census: 455 Worsley Road, Patricroft 

Frederick Derbyshire Head M 55 Monumental Mason 

Margaret Ann  Wife M 55 Housekeeper 

Eric    Son S 20 School Master (Salford Corporation) 

(3 children - 2 living, 1 died. 6 rooms in the house). 

 

 

 

 

Margaret Ann Derbyshire died on 20 December, aged 75, and was buried on 23 December 1930. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Frank  DERBYSHIRE 



 

 

Frank Derbyshire was baptised at St. Mark's on 30 August 1874, the son of Frederick and Margaret 

Ann Derbyshire.  

 

1881 census: 377 Worsley Road, Winton. 

Frederick Derbyshire  Head M 25 Stonemason 

Margaret Ann   Wife M 26 

Frank    Son    6 Scholar  

 

1891 census: 383 Worsley Road, Winton. 

Frederick Derbyshire  Head M 35 Mason    b. Worsley 

Margaret Ann   Wife M 36     b. Winton 

Frank    Son S 16 Pupil Teacher School  b. Worsley 

Eric    Son    9 mo.     b. Winton 

 
1901 census: 383 Worsley Road, Winton. 

Frederick Derbyshire  Head M 45 Monumental Mason 

Margaret Anne  Wife M 46  

Frank    Son S 26 School Master 

Eric     Son  10 

 

1911 census: 4 Alfred Street, Monton. 

Frank Derbyshire Head M 36 

Florence Alice Wife M 36 

(married 8 years; no children; house had 5 rooms) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
From: The Architect  v.9 (11 January 1873) 

Stowell Memorial Church, Salford—A reredos, from the design of Mr. John Lowe, Architect, Manchester, 

has recently been erected in this church. It is of varied stone, enriched with marble, and extends the whole 

width of the chancel. The lower portion is of Darley Dale Stone, and the upper of Caen. This upper portion 

consists of five gabletted panels, the three central being so combined as to form a centre-piece. The panel-
shafts are of red granite, relieving the white Caen and supporting pointed arches, having also carved caps. In 

the centre of each panel is a raised field with carved emblems (eg. wheat, vine, passion-flower, &c.), and 

bearing appropriate inscriptions. The tympanum of each gable is a diapered surface of Styperson stone, in 
the centre of which is a circular panel of Caen stone enriched with various coloured marbles. Crocketted 

pinnacles separate the gables (which are also crocketted), and all terminate in curved finials. The whole is 

the gift of a lady in memory of two friends of the late Canon Stowell. The builders were Messrs. Ellis & 

Hinchcliffe, Manchester.  

Stowell Memorial Church Schools, Salford.—The above schools were formally opened on the 2nd inst. by 

the bishop of the diocese. They form the concluding part of the scheme designed as a memorial of the late 

Canon Stowell. They are situated near Regent Road, and are bounded on all sides by streets. The site 

contains 2,420 square yards, of which about two-thirds are devoted to playgrounds. There are two school-
rooms, one being 60 feet by 30 feet; and the other 59 feet by 20 feet. In connection with the latter is a class-

room, 18 feet by 20 feet. The roofs are of high pitch, and open to the collar-beams. A caretaker’s house is 

also provided. The building is of a plain but substantial character, faced with white headers, and having 
stone and stock-brick dressings. They have been erected in accordance with the requirements of the 

Education Department. Accommodation is provided for about 400 children, who will be taught in mixed 

classes. The total cost, exclusive of site (which has been given) is about £2,290. The builder is Mr. Geo. 

Napier, Hulme, and the architect, Mr. John Lowe, Manchester,  

( Article taken from "salfordhistory.blogspot.com"). 

[The church closed in 1981.The tower is all that remains of the 

church, standing as a beacon at the start of the M 602 motorway. The 

school closed in 1988.Ed.] 

The Reverend Charles Edgar Leytham MA (officiating minister at the burial) was 

for 20 years, the esteemed Rector at the Stowell Memorial Church on Trafford 
Road. Charles was a native of Lancaster, being educated at Lancaster Grammar 

School and then Selwyn College at Cambridge University, where he received his BA 

in 1888. An MA was conferred on him in 1899. His first Curacy was at St. Mark's 

Church in Hulme and then he became Priest at Manchester Cathedral in 1900. In 

1901, he moved to Holy Trinity Church, Toxteth, Liverpool and then in 1905 to 

Standish Parish Church for 7 years. He came to the Stowell Memorial Church, 

Salford in 1912 and was a popular Rector, comforting his parishioners through the 

First World War and the Great Depression. After a long illness, Reverend Leytham 

died on Friday 29th April 1932 at the age of 65.  

 

 

Sheffield Daily Telegraph: Tuesday 8 November 1927. 



 

TEACHER'S  DEATH  IN  CLASSROOM.  

 

While teaching his class yesterday afternoon, Frank Derbyshire, of 13 Monton Green, 

Monton, headmaster of the Stowell Memorial Boys’ School, Salford, collapsed and died 

in the presence of his scholars. Mr. Derbyshire, who was about 50 years of age, went to 

the Stowell Memorial School as an assistant master 27 years ago, being appointed to the 

headmastership 20 years later 
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